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13 June 2002

Dear Mrs Carby
Following a telephone conversation with Ian Pierie, the Data Protection Officer for the Defence
Secondary Care Agency, I should like to advise you that I am unable to release your late husband’s

health records for his stay in Royal Hospital Haslar, as the M.o.D. prefer to manage the release of
their records themselveés. .

" I understand that Mr Pierie will contact you to discuss the procedure for his service to release the
documents.

I appreciate that this delay may cause you additional anxiety but trust you will understand.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Jan Peach (Mrs)
Service Manager
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